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March 2, 2023 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid No. CR-7966-M3, Copying/Duplicating Services/DPWP  
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 The following questions have been submitted. Answers follow. 
 
Question 1:  Item 1    Large format copying using blueline technology;  Diazo blueline is a pretty old 
technology, we have not had these machines for over 20 years, can I substitute Xerox-Type technology 
for this line item?  

Answer: Yes 

Question 2:  Item 7     Presentation dwgs mounted on foam core & laminated;   I have upgraded 
equipment that prints directly onto foam core, the ink is waterproof and UV proof, thus not requiring 
laminating. Will a quote for this alternative without laminating be accepted?  

Answer: Yes 

Question 3:   Item 10   30x150, 2” PSO 20# bright white; Can you provide a little more info or product 
details, not sure what PSO is, also, how many rolls per carton?  

Answer: 30” x 150”, 20# Plotter Paper (2” core) bright white, 4 rolls per carton 

Question 4:    Item 5    a and b: calls for 15lb translucent bond, will 18# be an ok substitute?  

Answer: Yes 

Question 5:    Item 5    c: 24lb Premium bond, is this a coated or uncoated 24lb bond?  

Answer:  Uncoated         (more) 

mailto:purchasing@worcesterma.gov


 
 

Administration & Finance – Purchasing Division 
Maureen McKeon – Assistant Purchasing Director 

455 Main Street, Room 201, Worcester, MA 01608 
P |  508-799-1221   

purchasing@worcesterma.gov  
 

 

            
 
Question 6:    Item 5    d: 32lb, will 36# be an ok substitute? Yes 

 

 

Question 6:    Item 8          Foam core boards, 30”x40”, will 32”x40” be an ok substitute? 

Answer:  Yes 

 

 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Maureen McKeon 
Assistant Purchasing Director 
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